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Richard Dwyer

From: Brian Aglukark [aglukark@nunavut.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 16, 2010 3:26 PM
To: Richard Dwyer; NIRB Info
Cc: Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: 2BE-KAZ0609 amendment
Attachments: Pacific Ridge_NPC confomirty 2BE KAZ April 2008.pdf

Good afternoon Richard; 
 
The above amendment request to include “ open burning of untreated wood for part of reclamation of camp” will not 
require an NPC conformity determination against the KRLUP.  The terms which the proponent agreed to under an Pacific 
Ridge review dated April 1, 2008 are still in effect.  Those terms have been attached to this e mail and must be part of an 
authorization issued. 
 
Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate. 
 
Brian Aglukark, NPC 
Arviat 
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]  
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 5:09 PM 
To: Brian Aglukark; 'NIRB Info' 
Subject: 2BE-KAZ0609 amendment 
 

Good afternoon; 
 
I’d like confirmation that NPC Conformity has been completed or does not require conformity, and has been 
screened or does not require NIRB screening. 
 
Thanks, 
 

 
 


